From: Tyler Tupman

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Red Hills C-147 Application

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 9:39:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This is just for the South Recycling containment. We do not currently have water in the North
Recycling containment.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 8:36:27 AM

To: Tyler Tupman

Subject: RE: Red Hills C-147 Application

Mr. Tupman:
Is the reported volume combined for the North and South Recycling containments?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tyler Tupman [mailto:ttupman@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Red Hills C-147 Application

Ms. Yu,

Attached you will find the first C-148 for the Red Hills Recycle Facility for the month of November.
Let me know if there are any issues or if | need to submit this to someone else.

Thanks

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Tyler Tupman

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Groves, Amber
Subject: RE: Red Hills C-147 Application

Dear Mr. Tupman:

Notes:
e Based on the GPS coordinates provided on the C-147 registration application, the recycling
facility is located in NW/SE (J) of Section 16, not SE/SE (P). If incorrect, please inform.
e Red Hills Draw is approximately 3,050 ft. SE. This is considered a surface water body.

NMOCD has reviewed the submitted documents, dated July 18, 2017, encompassing the C-147


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us

Registration Package for Red Hills Recycling Facility and two Recycling Containments (North &
South). The recycling facility and two recycling containments will be located in Lea County; U/LJ,
Section 16, Township 26S, Range 32E.

NMOCD approval is given for the proposed Red Hills Recycling Facility, North Recycling Containment,
South Recycling Containment, and the Variance indicated (use of audible bird protection instead of
netting). Please be advised that this email message serves as documentation for approval. A hard
copy will not be sent.

The Recycling Facility is issued an identifier 1RF-19, North Recycling Containment 1RF-20, and South
Recycling Containment 1RF-21.

Monthly usage reports on the form C-148 are expected electronically to NMOCD- District | office.
NMOCD also may ask for periodic updates on containment conditions and inspection logs. For future
communications, please remember to include the identifier 1RF- 19, 1RF-20, and 1RF-21 for tracking
and record-keeping purposes.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Tyler Tupman [mailto:ttupman@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: Red Hills C-147 Application

| have attached the Red Hills C-147 with the changes requested.

The figures for both karst and distance to surface water are more legible, | have added the bore-hole
log that was performed as well as the specs for the audible avian protection device.
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Let me know if there are any more questions. Also, if you could, give me a general timetable for
approval to help with planning on our end.

Thanks for your time,

Tyler Tupman
Petroleum Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
Office: 575-393-5905
Cell: 575-390-3739

ttupman@mewbourne.com
MEWBOURNE
OIL COMPANY
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